
Town of Surfside
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

AGENDA
September 26, 2019 – 6:00 p.m.

Town Hall Commission Chambers –
9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

Rule 7.05 Decorum.  Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while 

addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the commission by the presiding 

officer, unless permission to continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the 

commission members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to 

a speaker or his or her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission 

chamber by the presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly. 

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying activities is required 

to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  

"Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee 

of a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such 

agent, officer or employee. The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a 

representative of a not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without 

special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears as a 

representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association without compensation for the 

appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to express support of or opposition to any item. 

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99 people.  Once 

reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the first floor. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Vice Mayor Gielchinsky

3. Approval of Minutes – August 29, 2019

4. Applications:

A. 8818 Froude Avenue - The applicant is requesting to enclose their carport to
approximately 375 square feet of additional living space

B. 8866 Hawthorne Avenue - The applicant is requesting fencing in the secondary
frontage.  A 6’ foot high wood fence is proposed on the side of the property.

C. 8900 Harding Avenue - The applicant is requesting to upgrade/re-roof from their
existing three-tab shingle roof to a new dimensional shingle roof.



2

D. 9264 Bay Drive - The applicant is requesting to build a 7,017 square foot two-
story new home

E. 8810 Abbott Avenue - The applicant is requesting to convert the existing garage
into an extension of the living room

5. Quasi – Judicial Hearing Items

A. 9264 Bay Drive - The architect, Daniel Sorogon, on behalf of the owners Dr.
David Krieger and Bella Tendler Krieger, is requesting two variances for side
setbacks for the first floor and upper story level from the Town of Surfside
Zoning Code.

B. 8810 Abbott Avenue - The property owner, Samuel Front, is requesting a
practical difficulty variance to permit 3% additional lot coverage for the home at
8810 Abbott Avenue. Mr. Front is proposing an addition and renovation to the
existing one-story single-family home.

6. Discussion Items:
A. Reduction in Massing of Single Family Homes
B. Freeboard
C. Prohibition of Subdivision of Aggregated Lots
D. Future Agenda Items

7. Adjournment
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD
CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR
DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE
WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD
OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA
ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS
ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND
THIS MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.
THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC,
SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

MINUTES 
August 29 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chair Lindsey Lecour called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Present: Chair Lindsey Lecour, Vice Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Peter
Glynn, Board Member Rochel Kramer 
Jorge Garcia and Board Member Rochel Kramer 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky absent. 

Absent: *Board Member Brian Roller, *Board Member Marina Gershanovich 
and *Board Member Jorge Garcia. 

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Vice Mayor Gielchinsky

3. Approval of Minutes – July 11, 2019
A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn to approve the July 11, 2019 
minutes, motion received a second by Board Member Rochel Kramer. Motion 
passed with a 3-0 vote with Board Member Brian Roller, Board Member Marina 
Gershanovich and Board Member Jorge Garcia absent. 

Chair Lindsey Lecour read the quasi-judicial statement into the record. 

Planning and Zoning Town Attorney read the quasi-judicial instructions into the 
record and swore anyone in from the public that will be speaking on any of the 
quasi-judicial items and the applicants and their representatives. 

4. Applications:
A. 9008 Byron - The applicant received approval from the Planning and Zoning Board

at the July 11, 2019 meeting to convert their garage to approximately 251 square feet
of additional living space.  The Board added a condition of approval to require the
window in the converted garage to be level with the existing windows. The applicant
has evaluated this condition and found that it would create an economic hardship for

Page 1



     
    Minutes 

 Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 
August 29, 2019 

 
  

 

Page 2 of 8 
 

this project. Attached is a request to rescind the condition of approval with a copy of 
the proposed front elevation. 

 
Board Member Marina Gershanovich entered at 6:02 p.m. 
Board Member Jorge Garcia entered at 6:03 p.m. 
Board Member Brian Roller entered at 6:03 p.m. 

 
 

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item and staff recommendations. 
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
Jeff Rose 
Marco Tagliatti 
 
Vice Chair Judith Frankel commented on the painting and moving of the windows 
and asked the applicant to bring the stone over and across to match to make it 
look more uniformed. 

 
A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn to approve the item, motion 
received a second by Board Member Rochel Kramer. Motion passed with a 5-0 
vote. 

 
B.  9433 Bay Drive - The applicant is requesting to convert approximately 352 square 

feet of terraced area into interior living space. Furthermore, the applicant is also 
proposing a new terrace and interior renovations.  

 
 Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item and staff recommendations for 

approval with the following condition:  The applicant states 68% previous area, which 
is incorrect. Staff recommends for the applicant to provide the correct previous 
calculations pursuant to Code Section 90.49. 

 

The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
Felipe Lara, representing the owner. 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Judith Frankel to approve the item with staff 
conditions, motion received a second by Board Member Peter Glynn. Motion 
passed with a 5-0 vote. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 2



     
    Minutes 

 Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 
August 29, 2019 

 
  

 

Page 3 of 8 
 

C.  9540 Harding Avenue - The applicant is requesting one (1) Permanent Wall Sign; 
four (4) Permanent Window Sings; three (3) on the store frontage and one (1) on the 
back door.  
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item and staff recommendations as 
follows:  Conditions of approval:  1) Provide a wall sign that meets the maximum 
coverage of 25 square feet.  Currently, the applicant is proposing a wall sign 
which is 25.5 square feet.  Please adjust accordingly. (Code Section 90.73); and 
2) Clean and paint façade.  
 
A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn to approve the application 
with staff conditions, motion received a second by Vice Chair Judith Frankel. 
Motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 

 

D.  8926 Froude Ave - The applicant is requesting after the fact approval for a 
carport.   
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item and staff recommendations 
pursuant to the Code. 
 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Judith Frankel to approve the application with 
staff conditions, motion received a second by Board Member Peter Glynn. Motion 
passed with a 5-0 vote. 
 
 

E.  500 93rd Street - The applicant is requesting to build a new 5,538 square foot 
two-story home. 

 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item and staff recommendations: 
 
1) Correct the second-floor square footage to include the open space 
above the playroom. The correct square footage for the second floor is 
1,780 square feet.  
 
2) Provide a consistent lowest floor elevation. The zoning summary 
table states 8’ NGVD and does not indicate the additional 2 feet for 
finished floor. Provide language in the zoning table reflecting this change. 
code section 42.92 
 
3) Provide opacity details for all proposed fences and walls showing 
that they meet the maximum 50% opacity. All wall and fence surfaces 
above 2 feet measured from grade shall maintain a maximum opacity of 
50 percent per code section 90-56 

Page 3



     
    Minutes 

 Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 
August 29, 2019 

 
  

 

Page 4 of 8 
 

 
4) Revise the pool deck to be consistent with code section 90-48.6 for 
the portion of the pool deck that’s within the side setback which require no 
greater than five feet in height above grade.  
 
5) The applicant is proposing a four-foot wall on the pool deck. The pool 
deck is five feet above grade. This results in a nine-foot wall total. Walls 
cannot exceed six feet in the setback. code section 90.56   
 
6) Provide 36” shrubs on the exterior of the fence in the secondary 
frontage. Currently, 30” shrubs are proposed. code section 90.56  
 
7) Provide additional details showing that the carport is open on all four 
sides. code section 90-58. 
 
8) Provide additional details as it relates to the proposed stone cladded 
CMU wall located at the north east corner of the property.  
 
9) Adjust the typo in the zoning data table related to the allowable lot 
coverage. The maximum required is 40%. code section 90-49 
 
10) Provide a consistent five-foot setback for the pool/deck to the side 
property line. A portion of the deck appears to encroach.  
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
Markus Frankel, architect, representing the applicant and gave a presentation of the 
item. 
Ifhat Fishman, architect, representing the applicant. 
Shana Benhayoun 
Janet Spector 
 
Town Planner Sara Sinatra responded to Ms. Spector’s concerns. 
 
Board Member Jorge Garcia asked if the air conditioning units are enclosed. 
 
Mr. Frankel answered Board Member Jorge Garcia question stating they are 
enclosed by free standing walls. 
 
Vice Chair Judith Frankel commented regarding the front entrance and the ramp in 
the front door and wanted a clearer explanation of the entry way. 
 
Ms. Fishman answered Vice Chair Judith Frankel’s questions regarding the entry 
way. 

Page 4



     
    Minutes 

 Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 
August 29, 2019 

 
  

 

Page 5 of 8 
 

 
Chair Lindsey Lecour explained that they would like more greenery in front of the 
fence. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra wanted clarification from the Board regarding condition 
number four (4) above having to do with revising the pool deck to be consistent with 
code section 90-48.6 for the portion of the pool deck that’s within the side setback 
which require no greater than five feet in height above grade. 
 
Mr. Frankel and Ms. Fishman, representing the applicant, stated they will be able to 
meet the code with condition number four (4). 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn to approve the application 
with staff conditions, motion received a second by Board Member Gershanovich. 
Motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 

 
5. Local Planning Agency Items 

 
A.  Parking Waiver Program 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 90-77, “OFF-STREET 
PARKING” OF CHAPTER 90, “ZONING” OF THE TOWN’S CODE OF 
ORDINANCES TO EXTEND THE PARKING EXEMPTION PROGRAM TO 
ADDRESS VACANCIES AND ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION IN THE SD-
B40 ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra introduced the item. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn to refer to the Town 
Commission, motion received a second by Board Member Jorge Garcia. 
Motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 
 

B.  Young Israel Variance - The property owner, Young Israel of Bal Harbour, Inc. 
(Young Israel), is requesting a variance from the Town of Surfside Zoning Code for 
the property located at 9580 Abbott Avenue (“Property”).  The applicant is 
proposing to construct a ramp consisting of approximately 205 square feet in the 
side or north setback of the Property to provide handicapped accessibility to Young 
Israel. 

 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra introduced the item and staff recommendations 
and conditions for the ramp entryway to meet ADA compliance in all aspects.   
 

Page 5



     
    Minutes 

 Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 
August 29, 2019 

 
  

 

Page 6 of 8 
 

Jerry Proctor, Esquire, representing the applicant, along Stanley Price, Jaime 
Schapiro, and Jaime Calabrese presented the item. 
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
Jerry Proctor 
Jaime Schapiro 
 
Discussion continued among the Board members and the representatives for 
the applicant regarding staff recommendations and conditions. 
 
The following member of the public spoke on the item: 
Jaime Calabrese, applicant’s landscape architect, spoke regarding the 
landscaping of the property. 
 
Chair Lindsey Lecour asked regarding the relocation of the trees. 
 
Mr. Calabrese responded to Chair Lindsey Lecour question regarding the 
relocation of the trees and where they would be placed. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra also spoke regarding the landscaping and the pervious 
area and read the requirements into the record. 
 
The following member of the public spoke on the item: 
Rabbi Moshe Gavenstein 
Stanley Price 
 
Planning & Zoning Board Attorney reminded the Board of the ADA regulations 
and its affects on the law and stated that in this circumstance they have to 
conduct their review with this in mind. 
 
Vice Chair Judith Frankel asked the Planning & Zoning Attorney clarification on 
the ADA compliance and regulations. 
 
Planning & Zoning Board Attorney answered Vice Chair Judith Frankel 
question and gave her clarification on the ADA regulations. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra asked if the ramp being ADA compatible would be an 
appropriate condition. 
 
Planning & Zoning Board Attorney stated that yes that would be an appropriate 
condition. 
 

Page 6



     
    Minutes 

 Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 
August 29, 2019 

 
  

 

Page 7 of 8 
 

Further discussion among the Board, Town Planner Sinatra and Planning & 
Zoning Board Attorney continued regarding ADA compliance and regulations 
and making this an accessible facility. 
 
Attorney Proctor, representing the applicant accepted the conditions requested 
by the Board including the ramp and accessibility. 
 
Chair Lindsey Lecour stated for the record that as part of the condition of 
approval the ramp and entry way must be affirmatively in compliance with ADA 
regulations and the applicant accepted all conditions. 

 
A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn to approve the item with 
staff conditions and move forward to the Town Commission, motion received a 
second by Board Member Brian Roller. Motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 
 

6.  Discussion Items: 
 

A. Single Family Setbacks on Aggregated Lots 
George Kousoulas gave a presentation on the item. 
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
Jeff Rose 
Bella Krieger 
Danny Sorrogon 
David Krieger 
Diana Vazquez 
 
Town Planner Sinatra spoke regarding the side setbacks. 
 
Chair Lindsey Lecour explained to the members of the public regarding 
the item. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra spoke regarding justification of the variance and the 
process. 
 
Discussion among the Board and Town Planner Sinatra took place 
regarding the item and which properties they would apply to along with their 
setbacks. 
 
Chair Lindsey Lecour stated that there is a big concern about this issue and 
are sensitive to the perception of mass. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo commented on the Board’s remarks on 
subdividing lots. 

Page 7



     
    Minutes 

 Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 
August 29, 2019 

 
  

 

Page 8 of 8 
 

 
Chair Lindsey Lecour requested to have placed on the next Commission 
Agenda for drafting of an ordinance for single family setbacks and 
aggregated lots. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra gave the time frame for first and second reading of 
both issues. 

 
B. Future Agenda Items 

The following future agenda items are requested to be placed on the next 
upcoming Planning & Zoning Board meeting agendas. 
 
Aggregated Lot on the September 26, 2019 meeting agenda. 
Second Story Massing 
Setback Aggregation  
 

C. Planning & Zoning Board Meeting Schedule [Verbal] 
1.  October 31st – Proposing October 24th  

2.  November 28th (Thanksgiving) – Proposing November 21st 
3.  December 26th – Proposing December 19th 
4.  Option – Combine November and December to December 12th. 
 

The Board agreed by consensus to have the October meeting held on 
October 24, 2019 and to combine the November and December meetings 
and have one (1) meeting on December 12, 2019. 

   

7. Adjournment 

A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn to adjourn the meeting without 
objection at 8:03 p.m. 
 
   Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2019. 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Lindsay Lecour, Chair 
Attest: 
 
 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 8



 
Page 1 of 3 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Planning & Zoning Board  

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
 

Date:  September 26, 2019 
Re:  8818 Froude Avenue – Carport Enclosure  
 

The property is located at 8818 Froude Avenue, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is 
requesting to enclose their carport to approximately 375 square feet of additional living space.  
renovations are being proposed in the interior and new windows and doors are proposed on 
the front and of the residence.  
   

 
 
  
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning & Zoning Board. 
In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Staff Findings  

 
 
 

Page 9



 
Page 2 of 3 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 

Sec. 90-50.1 (5) Garage Facades  
Required Proposed  

1 window New impact window is proposed  

If the garage entrance is located at the 
front or primary corner of the property, 
landscaping shall be provided along the 
base of the new exterior wall. When the 
installation of landscaping results in 
insufficient off-street parking, a 
landscaped planter shall be permitted in 
lieu of the required landscaping. 

Landscaping shall be provided along the base of 
the new exterior wall in the form of bush trees.  

 
   
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

The proposed home will 
feature different lengths, 
widths and massing, 
façade materials and roof 
style and pitch.  

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 0% net loss in wall 
openings   

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Board. 

Existing roof to remain  

Page 10



 
Page 3 of 3 

 
Sec. 90-77Off-street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces are provided  

 
 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

 
 
 
 
 

FINDINGS  
 
Staff finds that the application meets the code requirements.  
  
 
 

Page 11



WB60-f fc-T-

30is.-jyns iO Ns-t!'.; I

•«>x

M'' -/.wm ivn:y\M

'f3|)
1

i*^:. -'

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

DRB Meeting /  /20

Application / Plans Due /  /20

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

A complete submittal includes all items on the "Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application
Submission Checklist" document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached. Please print legibly in ink or type
on this application form.

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER'S NAME

PHONE/FAX

AGENT'S NAME

ADDRESS

PHONE/FAX

PROPERTY ADDRESS

ZONING CATEGORY

DESCRIPTION OF

PROPOSED WORK

/nurif lie. c^i'r->a}i .Cpnn.

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Date Submitted

Report Completed

Fee Paid

Project Number

Date

\q-n^3

$  '7X>0-

ZONING STANDARDS

Plot Size

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage

Height

Pervious Area

Required Provided

2
SIGNATURE OF OWNER DATE SIGNATURE OF AGENT DATE

Town of Surfside - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application

Page 12



\ ̂ ^ Jl !

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD Rules and Procedures (June 2002]

The Planning and Zoning Board shall generally meet the last Thursday of each month at 7:00 pm. at Town
Hall.

Plans and completed applications (including all supporting documentation) must be submitted to the
Building Department at least 21 days prior to the meeting, with the payment of applicable fees (example:
$200.00 for Plan Review for Zoning), at which time they will be considered. Incomplete plans and
applications will not be processed.

The applicant or duly authorized agent (per ownership affidavit) must be present at the meeting. If there
are no applications for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board, the monthly meeting may be
cancelled at the discretion of the Chairman of the Board.

Please advise the name of the Representative who will attend the hearing on behalf of this application;

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE

r/if/
DATE

Page 13



TOWN OF SURFSIDE

BUILDING DEPARTMENT

OWNER BUILDER STATEMENT/AFFIDAVIT

Florida Statutes are quoted here in part for your information to indicate the
authority for exemptions for homeowners from qualifying as contractors and to
express any applicable restrictions and responsibilities.

OWNERS MUST PERSONALLY APPEAR AT THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT

TO SIGN THIS DOCUMENT

BY SIGNING THIS STATEMENT, I ATTEST THAT: (Initial to the left of^ statement)

1 understand that state law requires construction to be done by a licensed contractor and have
applied for an owner-builder permit under an exemption from the law. The exemption specifies
that 1, as the owner of the property listed, may act as my own contractor with certain restrictions
even though 1 do not have a license.

1 understand that building permits are not required to be signed by a property owner unless he
or she is responsible for the construction and is not hiring a licensed contractor to assume
responsibility.

1 understand that, as an owner-builder, 1 am the responsible party of record on a permit. 1
understand that 1 may protect myself from potential financial risk by hiring a licensed contractor
and having the permit filed in his or her name instead of my own name. 1 also understand that a
contractor is required by law to be licensed in Florida and to list his or her license numbers on
all permit and contracts.

1 Understand that 1 may build or improve a one-family or two-family residence or a farm
outbuilding. 1 may also build or improve a commercial building if the costs do not exceed
$75,000. The building or residence must be for my own use or occupancy. It may not be built or
substantially improved for sale or lease. If a building or residence that 1 have built or
substantially improved myself is sold or leased within in 1 year after the construction is
complete, the law will presume that 1 built or substantially improved it for sale or lease, which
violates this exemption.

1 understand that 1 may not hire an unlicensed individual person to act as my contractor or to
supervise persons working on my building or residence. It is my responsibility to ensure that the
persons whom 1 employ have the licenses required by law and by county ordinance.

W

1 understand that it is a frequent practice of unlicensed persons to have the property owner
obtain an owner-builder permit that erroneously implies that the property owner is providing his
or her own labor and materials. 1, as an owner-builder, may be held liable and subjected to
serious financial risk for any injuries sustained by an unlicensed person or his or her employees
while working on my property. My homeowner's insurance may not provide coverage for those
injuries. 1 am willfully acting as an owner-builder and am aware of the limits of my insurance
coverage for injuries to workers on my property.

1 understand that 1 may not delegate the responsibility for supervising work to a licensed

(Rev. 5/12/09)

Page 14



contractor who is not licensed to perform the work being done. Anv person working on mv

building who Is not licensed must work under mv direct supervision and must be emplnved by
me. which means that 1 must comolv with laws reguiring the withholding of federal income tax
and social securitv contributions under the Federal Insurance Contributions Act (FICA) and must
provide workers' compensation for the emolovee. 1 understand that mv failure to follow the.se

laws may subiect me to serious financial risk.

"US/
1 agree that, as the party legally and financially responsible for this proposed construction
activity, 1 will abide by all applicable laws and requirements that govern owner-builders as well as
employers. 1 also understand that the construction must comply with all applicable laws,
ordinances, building codes, and zoning regulations.

1 am of aware of construction practices and 1 have access to the Florida Building Code.

IB?

1 understand that 1 may obtain more information regarding my obligations as an employer from
the Internal Revenue Service, the United States Small Business Administration, the Florida
Department of Financial Services, and the Florida Department of Revenue. 1 also understand that
1 may contact the Florida Construction Industry Licensing Board at 1-850-487-1395 or at
www.mvflorlda.com/dbpr/oro/cilb/ for more information about licensed contractors.

■p?
1 am aware of, and consent to, an owner-builder building permit applied for in my name and
understand that 1 am the party legally and financially responsible for the proposed construction
activity at the address listed below.
1 agree to notify the building department immediately of any additions, deletions, or changes to
any of the information that 1 have provided on this disclosure or in the permit application
package.
Licensed contractors are regulated by laws designed to protect the public. If you contract with a
person who does not have a license, the Construction Industry Licensing Board, the Department
of Business and Professional Regulation and the building department may be unable to assist
you with any financial loss that you sustain as a result of a complaint. Your only remedy against
an unlicensed contractor may be in civil court. It is also important for you to understand that, if
an unlicensed contractor or employee of an individual or firm is injured while working on your
property, you may be held liable for damages. If you obtain an owner-builder permit and wish to
hire a licensed contractor, you will be responsible for verifying whether the contractor is
property licensed and the status of the contractor's workers' compensation coverage.

Property Address: ^ h&r-)OD 6 P.

I. HoAAfLP. 3Ar\?£Y PACMr , do hereby
state that I am qualified and capable of performing the requested construction
involved with the permit application filed and agree to the conditions specified above.

Signature of Owner-Builder Date

Form of Identification "T .
(Must be Photo ID)

A violation of this exemption is a misdemeanor of the first degree punishable by a term
of imprisonment not exceeding 1 year and a $1,000.00 fine in addition to any civil
penalties. In addition, the local permitting jurisdiction shall withhold final approval,
revoke the permit, or pursue any action or remedy for unlicensed activity against the
owner and any person performing work that requires licensure under the permit
issued.

(Rev. 5/12/09) 2

Page 15



SURVEY AFFIDAVIT

I, Murielle Sanzey Parra, owner of the property located at 8818 Froude Ave,

Surfside, FL 33154, do hereby certify that no changes have occurred on my property

since the enclosed survey was conducted by Miguel Espinosa Land Surveying, Inc on

April 18,2013.

Owner Signature

Sworn to and subscribed before me on the day of ■ . 2019, by

, produced as ID C .
(personally known]

Notary Public, St^e of Florida

^^3^. - Florida
.  , KimDerty Joy Ruvin
VtP* My CommiMion GG 237391
0?^^ Exptfea 07/11/2022

Page 16



.p. 1/2'

— ft JO'

? 2 "S-
o K u
•O O O
Oj —' ;^

32' ASPHALT PAVEMENT

^Property Address: 8818 FROUDE AVENUE
I  SURFSIDE. FL 33154

NOTES: FENCES ENCROACH OVER WEST LOT LINE.

;am\gVPa-gCBmne«T)OW;IKtREgl'CEHTffYTHAT-miS-BOUKDiWSUHVEriSATTIUE*HPCOBRECT "
;iEPBeseM7*T10«0EASi;RVPfPfiEPAflED UNDER UYCHRECTON. THIS COWPllES IMTH THEWMIUUM
i'reCHNCAL STANDARDS. AS SET FC«TH BV THE StATE OE ELORIOA BOARD OE PSOFESSOMAL LAND
^iURVEYOSS PI CHAPTER 6iei7S.H.ORIOAAt»IINOTRAnvE CODE PURSUANT TO <7J 027, FIORIOASTATTJTES.

SIGNED FOR THE FIRM

mQOEL&P^^A - / P.SM.NO.S101
OTVAL«WnS(Pn/XimnifinElECTRONICSiONATUREANOAUTHENTCATEO ELECTRONICSEAUANQm
HIS UAP S HOT VAUO WTHCUT TT^E SIGNATURE ANDTHE ORIGINAL RAISEDSAL OFA UCEHSED SUHVCTOR

: -iiir=-v.-.>iBSta!Bs«!4!S--).!««ia«sae.':s±T2 T5;Lrgg..T.CTT«aBCTirai

\ MIGUEL ESPINOSA LAND SURVEYING, INC.
!■ 10665 SW190TH Street

Suite 3110
; MIAMI, FL 33157

PHONE;(305) 740-3319
^ FAX #:(305) 669-3190

'  ̂ LB # 6463
Se

Survey;A-38709 Client File#: 13-00109 Page 1 of 2 Not valid without all pages.

Page 17



Surveyor's Legend
PfiOfCfrTY UHl

STRUCTURt

COHC. B^CK WALL

CHAIH-UMK PCKCC OR WIRC PtMCE

WOOD rCHCt

IRON rCNCE

CAStW^Ni

CCKTCR URt

8R«K / TIL£

A^PROXMAATC eoce or watu

IJCCNSe f - BUSINESS

uc£Hsc i - suRvrroR

CMXULATCD POWT

scr PIN

COHTROl POINT

CONCROC UOHUyCHT

BCKCHUARK

tlCVATHM

POINT OF TANCCHCr

POINT Of CURVATURC

PtRUAHENT RtrtRtNCC UONUUCMT

POlNt or COUPOOKO CVIRVATURC

POINT or RCVERSE CURVATURE

POINT or KONHtWC

POINT or coyycNceucNT

PERWANENT CONTROL POINT

OEARtNC RCrCRtHCC

CENTRAL ANOIE OR DELTA

RADIUS OR RAOUL

RAHAL TIE

NON RAOIAL

TYPICAL

mON ROO

nOH PIPE

NAIL k USK

PARKER-KALOH NAIL

ORia HOU

wni

HRE HYDRANT

WANNOLE

OVERHEAD UKE5

TRAH^ORMCR

CABLE TV RISER

WATER WnCR

TCUPHONC FACiLmeS

imurr pole

CUCTRIC UTIL^Y WX

SEPTIC TANK

ORAlNnClD

AIR CONOrTTONCR

SIDCWAU

DRTk^CWAY

SCREEN

GARAGE

ENCLOSURE

NOT TO SCALE

riNNISHED FLOOR

TOP or BANK

EDGC or WATER

EDGE or PAVTUEHT

CONCRETE VAIifT CUTTER

BUILftNC SHBACK UNE

0 TREE U HEI^ NEASURID P/E POOL COUIPWCNT S.T.U

f,
SURVEY nr UNC

o Kn/Vt POLE P PIATTED yEASUREUENT
CONC. concrctc slab CENTER UNC ri

rrm CATCH BASIN 0 DEED R/W RlCNT<^F-WAy i
s

PUaUC UTlUlY EAStWCNT tC.U.f. CCUWT' UTiim' £AStU£NT c CALCULATED r.v P.U.E,

i.T./l-E. iHGflrss / ECRSss r*5EytKT L.U.C. Ca lAs-.CAFr vr'.T
•  • C. SlTFcP ElSiULI c.y.E. CAVAL wain;CHANCE C*5C«CHT "

U.L UTIUTY EASEVENT R.O.E, ROCf 0Vt-UAK3 LikfTc- FA3TWCNI A.C.

|i Property Address:
:i
S 8818 FROUDE AVENUE
SURFStDE, PL 33154

Flood Information:

Community Number 120659

Panel Number 1208600307

Suffix: L

Date of Firm Index: 9/11/2009

Flood Zone: AE

Base Flood Elevation: 8.0

Date of Field Woric: 4/18/2013

Date of Completion: 4/18/2013

1. The Legal Description used to perform this survey was supplied by others.
This survey does not determine or is not to impty cMinership. ;•
2. This survey only shows above grourrd improvements. Underground
utilities, footings, or encroachments are not located on this survey map.
3. If there is a septic tank. well, or drain fteld on this survey, the location of
such items was shown to us by others and the information was not verified.
4. Examination of the at>5tract of title will have to be made to determine

recorded Instruments, if any. effect this property. The lands shown herein were
not abstracted for easement or other recorded encumbrances not shown on

the plat
5. VS^II ties are done to the face of the wall.

6. Pence ownership Is not determined.
7. Bearings referenced to line noted B.R.
8. Dimensions shown are platted and measured unless otherwise shown.
9. No identification found on property comers unless noted. i

. 10. Not valid unless sealed with the signing surveyors embossed seal.
11. Boundary survey means a drawing and/or graphic representation of the
survey work performed in the field, could be drawn at a shown scale and/Ex* not
to scale.

12. Elevations if shown are based upon NGVD1929 unless otherwise noted.
. 13. This is a BOUNDARY SURVEY unless Otherwise noted.

14. This sun/ey Is exclusive for the use of the parties to whom It Is certified. I
The certifications do not extend to any unnamed parties. i

I Legal Description:
LOT 13, BLOCK 19, OF SUBDIVISION SECOND AMENDED PLAT OF NORMANDY BEACH, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT
THEREOF AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 16, PAGE 44. OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY,

: FLORIDA

Certified To: MURIELLE GUYLAINE SAN2EY;
PRINTING INSTRUCTIONS: CLOSINGS.CONl. INC.; ATTORNEY'S TITLE INSURANCE

^ While vlev^ng the survey in ar.y Acrobat Reader, select the File '
. DroMown and select "Print* successors and/or assigns as their interest may appear.
Select a color printer, if avaiiable, or at ieast one with 8.5' x 14'
paper.

I'Select ALL for Print Range, and the # of copies you would like : .
i to print out.
I Under the 'Page Scaling' please make sure you have selected
I 'None.' AFFILIATE
I Do not chedt the "AutoRotate and Center" button. nil it lu DC DC
I Check the'Choose Paper size by PDF'checkbox.
I Click OK to Print '

IW.E. LAND SURVEYING, INC.
10665 SW190TH Street, Suite 3110 MIAMI, PL 33157

PHONE:(305) 740-3319 FAX #:(305) 669-3190 LB #6463

WWW.MELANDSERVICES.COM

SurveyA-38709 Client File#; 13-00109 Page 2 of 2 Not valid without all pages.

Page 18



COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVAILABLE AT 
THE TOWN

CLERK'S OFFICE. 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN 

CLERK SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



Page 1 of 3 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: September 26, 2019 

Re: 8866 Hawthorne Avenue - Fence 

The property located at 8866 Hawthorne Avenue is within the H30A zoning district. The 
applicant is requesting fencing in the secondary frontage.  A 6’ foot high wood fence is 
proposed on the side of the property.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board. 
In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Staff Recommendation

4B

Page 19



 
Page 2 of 3 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 

Sec. 90.56 Fences, walls and hedges 

Fence   
Required Proposed 
Fences in the front are only permitted with the 
Planning and Zoning Board’s approval. 

The fence is not proposed within the 
front setback.  

 
 
 
Sec. 90.56 Fences, walls and hedges 

Fence   

Required Proposed 
90-56.1.A 
A fence or ornamental wall not more than six 
feet in height, as measured from grade, may 
project into or enclose an interior side or rear 
yard only.  

6’0 is proposed  

90-56.2 
A fence or ornamental wall may be placed 
within the front yard or primary corner yard if 
granted design review approval by the 
planning and zoning board 

Requires design review approval by 
the planning and zoning board  

90-56.4 Front yard and corner yard fences and 
ornamental walls  
 
Lot frontage is wider than or equal to 100 ft 
Maximum Height: 

(a) 4ft + ½ ft per 10 feet of lot width 
exceeding 50 feet, maximum 6 ft>  

(b) Secondary frontage shall adhere to the 
height and opacity limitations for 
corresponding lot frontage  

Maximum Opacity: 
All wall and fence surfaces two (2) feet 
measured from grade shall maintain a 
maximum opacity of fifty (50) percent  

All wall and fence surfaces above 
two (2) feet measured from grade 
shall maintain a maximum opacity of 
fifty (50) percent.  

90-56.5 Modification of secondary frontage 
fence and ornamental walls  
 
(1) A fence or ornamental wall that has a 

maximum opacity of 100 percent and a 
maximum height of six feet, as measured 
from grade, may project into or enclose the 
street side yard of a corner lot, provided: 
a. Not placed in front of the front façade 

of the primary residential structure and 
extends beyond the plane of the front 
façade on only one side of the primary 
residential structure; 

b. The fence/wall is setback 3 feet from 
any property line  

c. Shrubs shall be installed at the time 
the fence or wall is installed  

d. Shrubs shall be planted a minimum of 
36” in height, shall be placed a 

a. Conforms  
b. Not provided.  
c. Not provided.  
d. Not provided.  

Page 20



 
Page 3 of 3 

maximum of 24” on center and shall 
cover the exterior of the fence or wall 
within one year after the final 
inspection of the fence  

 
 
 

Findings 
 
Staff finds that the application does not meet the Code due to not providing the 
setback and landscaping as described below, however this requirement can be a 
condition of approval:  
 
 

1. Provide a 3-foot setback between the fence and the property line. Per code 
section 90-56.5, shrubs shall be installed at the time the fence or wall is 
installed. Shrubs shall be planted a minimum of 36” in height and shall be 
placed a maximum of 24” on center and shall cover the exterior of the fence 
or wall within one year after the final inspection of the fence.  

 
 

Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVAILABLE AT 
THE TOWN

CLERK'S OFFICE. 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN 

CLERK SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



Page 1 of 4 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning & Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 
CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  

Date: September 26, 2019 
Re: 8900 Harding Avenue – Re-roof  

The property located at 8900 Harding Avenue is within the H30B zoning district. The 
applicant is requesting to upgrade/re-roof from their existing three-tab shingle roof to a 
new dimensional shingle roof. A roof permit was issued in 1993 for a three-tab shingle 
roof. The applicant has recently submitted a permit application to re-roof with dimensional 
shingle roofing.   

Subject Property 

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board. 
In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guidelines standards, along with the results of the review
• Results of the review

4C

Page 24



 
Page 2 of 4 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color is granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d) Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e) Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

Dimensional shingle roof, 
which requires approval 
by the Design Review 
Board. 
 
 

 

Town of Surfside Design Guidelines, Applicable Requirements 
 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

Dimensional shingle, which is not 
consistent with the design guidelines.  
 
 

Findings 

Although shingles are not a permitted roof material under the design guidelines, 
the zoning code permits an applicant to request approval of a different roof material 
by the Planning & Zoning Board if said material is approved by the Florida Building 
Code. Therefore, the applicant is requesting consideration by the Planning & 
Zoning Board to install dimensional shingles, which is an upgrade from the three-
tab single roof material that has existed since1993. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 25



 
Page 3 of 4 

View to the south (300 89th Street) 
 

 
 

View to the north (8910 Harding Avenue) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 26



Page 4 of 4 

View to the east (8900 Collins Avenue) 

Page 27



V,
,t£''

" ̂  1-f^ "

\t\
'X

' tirxwt ;i
i'jSf

BOISdoli i:

- •- •

DRB Meeting /  /20

Application / Plans Due /  /20

TOWN OFSURFSIDE

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

A complete submittal includes all Items on the "Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application
Submission Checklist" document as well as completing this application In full. The owner and agent must sign
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached. Please print legibly in ink or type
on this application form.

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER'S NAME

PHONE/FAX

AGENT'S NAME

ADDRESS

PHONE/FAX

PROPERTY ADDRESS

ZONING CATEGORY

VICTORIA & ROBERT MATTA

Juan Alvarez

8880 SW 8th ST # 44-1734 Miami. PL 33144

305.725.8931

0800 SGL FAMILY - 1701-1900 SO

DESCRIPTION OF

PROPOSED WORK
Upgrade shingle roof. Re-roof from three-tab shingle to dimensional

shingle.

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Date Submitted Project Number

Report Completed
(  1

Date

Fee Paid $ "ZC3CP. c:>n>

ZONING STANDARDS

Plot Size

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage

Height

Pervious Area

Required Provided

6.860 Sq.Ft

DATESIGNATURE OF OWNER AGENT DATE

■.i' lti Iwo-Faindy Sile Plan Apf-n-'r^Tior
r

Page 28



N. .
tW7»0f Mi..

;

■ -*"'•/>,m

TOWNOFSURFSIDE

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD Rules and Procedures (June 2002]

The Planning and Zoning Board shall generally meet the last Thursday of each month at 7:00 pm. at Town
Hall.

Plans and completed applications (including all supporting documentation) must be submitted to the
Building Department at least 21 days prior to the meeting, with the payment of applicable fees (example:
$200.00 for Plan Review for Zoning), at which time they will be considered. Incomplete plans and
applications will not be processed.

The applicant or duly authorized agent (per ownership affidavit) must be present at the meeting. If there
are no applications for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board, the monthly meeting may be
cancelled at the discretion of the Chairman of the Board,

Please advise the name of the Representative who will attend the hearing on behalf of this application:

DATE

Page 29



COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVAILABLE AT 
THE TOWN

CLERK'S OFFICE. 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN 

CLERK SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



Page 1 of 7 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: September 26, 2019 
Re: 9264 Bay Drive – New 2-Story Home 

The property is located at 9264 Bay Drive, within the H30A zoning district. The applicant is 
requesting to build a 7,017 square foot two-story new home.  The square footage includes a 
covered terrace and entranceway of 801 square feet. Although this is not enclosed areas, the 
Town’s code counts porches and patios that are open on only one side as part of the square 
footage. The plans include a two-car garage, swimming pool and pool deck. The applicant is 
also requesting two variances for this proposed development.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board. 
In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

Sec. 42.92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor Proposed 
Single-Family Residential Base Flood +2 10 Feet 

Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed 
H30A 30 feet 30 feet 

Sec. 90-44. - Modifications of height regulations. 
90-44.1 Architectural Elements  

Height Required Maximum Proposed 
H30A 3 feet 3 feet 

4D

Page 30



 
Page 2 of 7 

Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 

H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR 
AREA IS 50% TO 64% 
OF FIRST STORY AREA 

Required  Proposed  

Maximum Lot Coverage  40%  34%  
FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT)  
Primary frontage   Minimum 20 FT  31 feet  
Interior side (when the site 
consists of more than one 
lot of record, as shown on 
plats in effect on 
November 13, 2018) 

Minimum: 20 ft or 20% of the 
frontage whichever is greater  

8 feet Variance 
Requested  

Rear  Minimum 20 FT  48’11”  
UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER  
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  
  
Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT / Average 25 FT 36 feet, 8 inches  

Interior sides (when the 
site consists of more than 
one lot of record, as 
shown on plats in effect 
on November 13, 2018) 

20 FT or 20% of the front 
whichever is greater  
 
Average 20 FT or 20% of the 
frontage whichever is greater, plus 
FT   

13 foot average 
Variance Requested 

Rear  Minimum 20 FT / Average n/a 48’ 11”  
 
Sec. 90-47. – Yards generally, allowable projections 

 Required Proposed 
Every part of a required 
yard shall be open to the 
sky, except ordinary 
projections of sills, 
cornices, roof eaves and 
ornamental features 

May project not more than 24 
inches into any required yard 

Complies 
 

Air conditioning 
equipment, pool pump or 
other mechanical 
equipment may be 
located in a required rear 
setback 

a) Such equipment is at least 15 
feet from any other single-
family or two-family residence 
 

b) Maintain at least a five-foot 
setback from the rear and 
side yards and is not visible 
from any street or waterway 

Pool equipment has a 4 
foot setback and is 15 
feet from the neighbor’s 
house. Must have a 5 
foot setback.  

Open, unenclosed 
building entrance 
porches, platforms, stairs 
or paved terraces, not 

a) May extend or project into the 
required front or side yard no 
more than six feet  
 

Entry stairs in the side 
(south setback) extend 
into the side yard four feet   

Page 31



 
Page 3 of 7 

covered by a roof or 
canopy, and which do 
not extend above the 
level of the grade or 
entrance floor of the 
building 

b) and the encroachments shall 
not provide less than a 24-
inch setback to the property 
line. 

 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 67.44’  
Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 12,900 SF 
Maximum lot coverage 40% 34% 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 40% (5,231SF)  
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
is created through; (1) 
length, width and 
massing of the structure; 
(2) number of stories; 
and (3) façade materials 

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 
Demonstrate there are 
10% wall openings per 
elevation 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

Flat Roof 

Sec. 90.50.2 Roof decks 

Page 32



 
Page 4 of 7 

 Required Proposed 

For properties in the 
H30A District 

b) No extension of stairs over 30-
foot height limitation; 
c) 10-foot setbacks on sides and 
rear of building 
 

Future deck 
demonstrated on plans. 
Note that stairs cannot 
exceed 30 foot height 
limitation.  
  

 
 
Sec. 90.54 Accessory Structures 

Accessory 
buildings 

Required Proposed 
90-54.2 Accessory swimming pools and decks, 
open and unenclosed, or covered by a screen 
enclosure, may occupy a required rear, front, or 
side setback, subject to the following minimum 
setbacks: 

(a) Rear: Five feet.  

(b) Interior side: Five feet.  

(c) Primary (front) and secondary (Corner): Ten 
feet. 

Exceeds 5 feet on the 
interior side.  

 
Sec. 90-60. - Construction adjacent to bulkhead lines.  

 Required Proposed 

Indian Creek bulkhead 
lines 

A swimming pool construction 
landward of less than 20 feet of the 
Indian Creek bulkhead line shall be 
thoroughly investigated by a 
registered structural engineer 
known to the building official to be 
qualified to evaluate retaining 
walls, seawalls, bulkhead or other 
shore protective structures. The 
structural engineer shall certify that 
said construction will not 
compromise the structural capacity 
of the adjacent retaining wall… 

23 feet, nine inches 
provided.  
  

 
Sec. 90.56 Fences, walls and hedges 

Fence   

Required Proposed 
90-56.1.A 
A fence or ornamental wall not more 
than six feet in height, as measured 
from grade, may project into or 
enclose an interior side or rear yard 
only.  

Wall details not provided. Can be 
provided at permitting as the wall is not 
in the front of the structure.  

90-56.2 
A fence or ornamental wall may be 
placed within the front yard or 

N/A 

Page 33



 
Page 5 of 7 

primary corner yard if granted design 
review approval by the planning and 
zoning board 

 
Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 

Paving Yards Required Proposed  

Front setback permeability 50% minimum  39%, does not meet the 
code requirements 

Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  39%  
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  Exceeds 20%  
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum Two 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum Exceeds 5 feet 

Curb cut width 18 feet maximum or two 12 
foot aisles  Two 12 foot drive aisles  

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

Limestone pavers on 
sand over well 
compacted limerock 
base  

 
Sec. 90-89.4(6). Street Tree Requirements  

Required Required  Proposed  

Street trees shall be required at one shade 
tree/palm tree per 20 linear feet of street 
frontage thereof along all public or private 
street right-of-ways in all zoning districts. 

3 trees (67’ 
frontage)  +3 trees  

 
 

Sec. 90-95. Single-family H30A and H30B district landscape requirements. 

Required Required  Proposed  

A minimum of five trees of two different 
species and 25 shrubs shall be planted per lot.  

5 trees, 25 shrubs + 5 trees, + 25 
shrubs  

 
 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces provided  

 
 
 
 
 

Page 34



 
Page 6 of 7 

Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
 
Building Massing 

Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent  

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent  

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent   

 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Consistent  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

  
Flat roof with parapet 

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent  

Page 35



 
Page 7 of 7 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

No variation  

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent  

 
 

FINDINGS 
 
Staff finds the application meets the Code with the following conditions of approval: 

 
1) The approval of the first and second story setback variances.     

 
2) Provide the required 50% minimum front setback permeability. Currently, 

the plans provide for 39% permeability. The applicant indicates that the 
required permeability is 30%, however per Code Section 90.61 the 
required minimum front setback permeability is 50%.  
 

3) Provide a 5 foot setback for the pool equipment.  
 

4) The glass railing on the roof cannot exceed the maximum height of the 
parapet, which is no greater than 3 feet above the maximum height of the 
roof.  
 
Note: the future stairs for the roof cannot exceed the 30 foot height 
limitation. 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVAILABLE AT 
THE TOWN

CLERK'S OFFICE. 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN 

CLERK SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



Page 1 of 5 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning & Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 
CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  

Date: September 26, 2019 
Re: 8810 Abbott Avenue – Renovation & Addition 

The property is located at 8810 Abbott Avenue, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is 
requesting to convert the existing garage into an extension of the living room. In connection 
with this application, there is a request for a practical difficulty variance to exceed the maximum 
lot coverage of 40% by 3%, or 175 square feet. The total square footage proposed for the 
house is 2,425 square feet.   

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning & Zoning Board. 
In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
• Findings

4E

Page 46



 
Page 2 of 5 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 30 feet  Less than 30 feet (20’)  

 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
Setbacks Required Proposed 
Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet 20’3” – existing 

Interior side  5 feet 5 feet   

Rear  Minimum 20 feet 17’1” – existing  
 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet  
Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 5,625 square feet  

Maximum lot coverage 40% 
43% - Practical difficulty 
variance to be requested.  

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 38% 
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

The home will feature 
different façade 
materials, porches and 
other similar articulation 
of the front façade and 
number and locations of 
doors and windows.  

Wall openings 10% for all elevations Exceeds 10% per façade  

Wall openings  

All elevations for single story 
additions to existing structures 
shall result in a zero percent net 
loss of wall openings including 
windows, doors or transitional 
spaces defined by porches, 
porticoes or colonnades. 

Must demonstrate how 
this is achieved on the 
north façade.  

Page 47



 
Page 3 of 5 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

Architecturally 
embellished metal  

 
Sec. 90-50.1 (5) Garage Facades  

Required Proposed  

1 window New double-single impact resistant doors and 1 
impact resistant window. 

Landscaping required along the base  A landscape planter is proposed. A planter 
is only permitted if there is not adequate 
space to plant directly in the ground. In this 
case there is adequate space and therefore 
will be a condition of approval.  

 
Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 

Paving Yards Required Proposed  
Front setback permeability 50% minimum  58%  
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  58% 
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  Exceeds 20%  
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum One  
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum +5’  

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

Color & texture treated 
concrete   

 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces 

Page 48



 
Page 4 of 5 

Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Building Massing 
 

Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent 

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent  

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent  

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

¼” per foot   

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

Architecturally embellished metal  

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent 

Page 49



Page 5 of 5 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent 

FINDINGS 

Staff finds the application meets the Code subject to the following: 

1) Approval of the practical difficulty variance.

2) All elevations for single story additions to existing structures shall result in
a zero percent net loss of wall openings including windows, doors or
transitional spaces defined by porches, porticoes or colonnades.
Demonstrate how the north elevation meets this requirement. (Code
Section 90.50)

3) Provide landscaping along the base of where the garage is to be converted.
Per code section 90-50.1 landscaping shall be provided along the base of
the new exterior wall. Only when the installation of landscaping results in
insufficient off-street parking can a landscaped planter be permitted in lieu
of the required landscaping.

4) Move shed to subject property. It is currently encroaching onto the
neighbor’s rear lot.

Page 50



J  /20.

/  /20_

^  ̂ DRB Meeting
■' ' ' ' ' "''•'Sw''*--''' Application / Plans Due

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

A complete submittal includes all items on the "Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application
Submission Checklist' document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached. Please print legibly in ink or type
on this application form.

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER'S NAME

PHONE/FAX

AGENTS NAME

ADDRESS

PHONE/FAX

PROPERTY ADDRESS

ZONING CATEGORY

S^.4yyrU(L / /^rjs^'Xr

>r()g

. ufUYw p-L ?.^\37

19U' 2-^ .005

"^s - 2, i;.4iAjag fm i l y ^
DESCRIPTION OF
PROPOSED WORK

eg . rYP^rOriitvV, lWaIo g.oci(v»

cg.(rpc-riM'o 1^ hie\K\ bF^cvc.

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Date Submitted Project Number

Report Completed Date

Fee Paid $

ZONING STANDARDS

Plot Size

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage

Height

Pervious Area

Required Provided

Si(s2S SP

2o 17-t

30''6'

2^25

KS6Vh
2i l02 iP. 0.^7'/.

ATURE O
os.oTJon

DATE ^SIGNATOREDF AGENT DATE

Town of SurfsideV..^ngle/Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application
Page 51



noRiDt

TOWN OFSURFSIDE

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD Rules and Procedures (June 2002)

The Planning and Zoning Board shall generally meel the last Thursday of each month at 7:00 pm. at Town
Hall.

Plans and completed applications (including all supporting documentation) must be submitted to the
Building Department at least 21 days prior to the meeting, with the payment of applicable fees (example:
$200.00 for Plan Review for Zoning), at which time they will be considered. Incomplete plans and
applications will not be processed.

The applicant or duly authorized agent (per ownership affidavit) must be present at the meeting. If there
are no applications for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board, the monthly meeting may be
cancelled at the discretion of the Chairman of the Board,

Please advise the name of the Representative who wili attend the hearing on behalf of this application:

/O^oe £>-7-1^
NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE DATE

Page 52



TOWN OFSURFSIDE

SUBMISSIONCHECKLIST

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

Project Name Project Number

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS FOR REVIEW:

^ Completed "Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application" form

^ Application fee: $ made out to "Town of Surfside"

□ Ownership Affidavit

Survey less than one (1) year old. A survey over one (1) year is sufficient as long as the
property has not changed ownership and the owner provides an affidavit that no changes
have occurred since the date of the survey.

^ Recent photographs, as visible from the street, of the subject property and of the adjacent
two (2) homes on each side of the subject property on the same side of street. If the
adjacent lot{s) are vacant then the next adjacent home(s) shall be utilized.

FOR THE FOLLOWING PLEASE PROVIDE:
•  Two (2) full sized sets (24" x 36" sheets) of complete design development drawings signed

and sealed
•  One (1) CD. with site plan in PDF format, or other common windows based format.
•  Provided prior to Design Review Board Meeting - Fifteen (15) reduced sized sets (11" x 17"

sheets) of the complete design development drawings

^ Site Plan (Minimum scale of 1" = 20').
Please show/provide the following:
□ Tabulations of total square footage, lot coverage, setbacks and acreage
□ Entire parcel(s) with dimensions and lot size in square feet
□ Existing and proposed buildings with square footage
□ Buildings to be removed
□ Setbacks
□ Dimensions and locations of ail existing and proposed right-of-ways, easements and

street frontage, including sidewalks, curb and gutter and planting strips
□ All existing and proposed site improvements, including, but not limited to, all utilities,

retaining walls, fences, decks and patios, driveways and sidewalks, signs, parking areas,
and erosion control features

□ Location of all existing and proposed trees, vegetation, palms and note tree species
□ Locations and dimensions of parking spaces and lot layout
□ Driveway entrance width and setbacks from property line

Architectural Elevations (Minimum scale of 1/8" = T):
Please show/provide the following:
□ Provide color elevations, showing all material finishes, textures and landscaping for all

elevations of the proposed building(s). They should include, at a minimum:
□ All exterior materials, colors and finishes, keyed to samples provided

Cont.

Page 1 of 2
Town of Suifside - Submission Checklist - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan ApplicationPage 53



nnoiD^

□ Roof slopes and materials and color
□ Detail of doors, windows, garage doors
□ Lighting locations and details
□ Dimensions of structure(s) - height, width, and length
□ Deck, railing, stairs details including materials, colors, finishes, and decorative details
□ Exposed foundation treatment
□ Gutters and eaves
□ Abutting structure heights

jS- Provide samples of colors and/or materials mounted on a display board (to be provided prior
to Design Review Board Meeting)

jaT Such additional data, maps, plans, or statements as the Town may require to fully describe
and evaluate the particular proposed plan

Page 2 of 2
Town of Surfside - Submission Checklist - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan ApplicationPage 54



..i: ; I. u

nii> in\iiuitioiii prcpaifj h>
I Ull W M l /HI m,| K
S.imc A

l>l.m.lv 11 .Mlii

Kcium lo

.\JvJiCN>

Koss It. Manella, Esq

-HINSKAWSXJUlBERTSOMttP—
TDNEEASTBROWWDBOUIBWID

SUTTETOTO

iT.,vr,, <105-1251

WARRANTY DEED
(STATUTORY FORM- SECTION 689.02, F.S.)

nus !vti!.virRr. t -^J. dov ol .  2016. lJ.!"-.vn VI.RONICA
Jt)Sl.riI. a single woman. iinliviJnall) and as Iriisicc of the Veronica Jo.seplt Revocable Trust Agreement dated
June 8, 1994. and whose post olTicc address is 4049 Newcastle C. Boca Raton. 33434 of the County of Palm
Beach. State of Florida, Grantor* and SAMUEL EDWARD FRONT, a married man and whose post office
address is PO Box 626. East Chic.igo. 46312. of the Count)- of Lake . State of Indiana. Grantee*.

Witnesseth that said Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN and no/lOO ($10.00) • * *
Dollars, and other good and valuable considerations to said Grantor in hand paid by said grantee, the receipt
whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained and sold to the said Grantee, and Grantee's heirs and
.assigns forever, the following described land, situate, lying and being in Miaini-Dade County. Florida to-wit.

Lot No. 12, BliKk 9 of SECOND AMENDED PLAT OF NORMANDY BEACH, .according to
the Pl.at thereof as recorded in Plat Book 16 at Page 44 of the Public Records of Miami-Dade
Count). Florid.a.

This conveyance is subject to the following:
1. Taxes and assessments for the year 2016 .and subsequent years.
2. Conditions, restrictions, limitations, and easements of record.
3. Zoning ordinances of applicable governmental authority.

Grantor does hereby fully warrant the title to said land, and will defend the same against lawful claims of
all per:>ons whomsoever.

*■*1^^111^" a;id "Gr.an'ee" are used for singulai or nlural. as context rct|inres.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. Grantor has hereunto set Grantor's hand and seal the day and year first above written.

Signed, sealed, and delivered in our presence:

(FirM Witness)
Printed or typed nam O'.cCJ

MANOCZ

jSeaU
Veronica Joseph, individually, and as Trustee
of the Veronica Joseph Revocable Trust
Agreement dated June 8. 1994, Grantor

(Second Wjtnes.s)
Printed or typed name:

.STATE OF FLORIDA )
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE )

i llK EORF.GoiNXi I.NSl RLi'vJE.NT wa.N atknowlcuged l>cioic mc tills ^ d.iy
• -'"6. hy VERONICA JOSEPH, individually and as Trustee of the Vcronic.i Joseph

Reuicable I nisi Agreement dated June 8. 1994, who is ncison.illv known tome or who h.is produced
.-IS idenlific.ilion and who diil(did nivt)iakc .an o.ath.

Mv t ommivMon

Not.ary Piihlic

Li -0 /J.

IVinicd, typed, or siampedjiinme;

I.AW orncES or sulzbergew a soubepgerPage 55



city of Miami September, 2019

Town of Surfside

Planning and Zoning Department
Re: Process No.

Casa Front

8810 Abbott Ave

Surfside, Florida 33154

Dear Sir,

My name is Olga Rodriguez Lastra and I am the architect of record for the project listed above.
The following is a narrative addressing the comments to from the Town of Surfside Planning and
Zoning Department.

•  Narrative of permitting related comments:

1. ZONING:

Comment No. 1:

Provide a practical difficult variance with the criteria addressed.

Response:

Please find attached the practical difficult variance application.

Comment No. 2:

Provide five foot setback for stairs accessing rooftop deck. (Code Section 90.45)

Response:

Please see the attached revised sheets, the rooftop deck has been eliminated from the scope of
work.

2935 Biscovne Blvd Miami. Florida 33137 (7861607-3039

Page 56



m

ass

Comment No. 3:

The proposed modifications result In less than 10% wall coverage for the north elevation. Adjust
accordingly. (Code Section 90.50)

Response:

Please see attached the plans forthe revised North Elevation. The North Elevation has been revised
to include more windows and now we have more than 10% wail coverage. With 774 SF of total wall
area and 80 SF of windows and doors we are at 10.3%

Comment No. 4:

Provide 10 foot side setbacks for the roof deck as measured from the roofline not the property
line. Provide a roof plan to Indicate if setbacks have been met. (Code Section 90.50.2)

Response:

Please see the attached revised sheets, the rooftop deck has been eliminated from the scope of
work.

Comment No. 5:

Provide landscaping along the base of where the garage is to be converted. Per code section 90-50.1, If the
garage entrance is located at the front or primary comer of the property, landscaping shall be provided along
the base of the new exterior wall. When the installation of landscaping results in insufficient off-street
parking, a landscaped planter shall be permitted in lieu of the required landscaping.^

Response:

Please see the attached revised sheets A-1.0 and A-7.2, we will be providing Small Leaf Clusias
around the remodel/addition.

Comment No. 6:

Provide additional details showing that the front setback permeability meets the 50% minimum with the
addition of the new driveway. (Code Section 90.61)

Response:

Please see the attached revised sheet A-1.0 with the Lot Coverage Diagram and the Front Yard
Coverage diagrams., the permeability meets the 50% minimum.

2935 BiscQvne Blvd Miomi. Florido 33137 (786) 607-3039

Page 57



Comment No. 7:

Provide two parking spaces on site. (Code Section 90.77).

Response:

Please see the attached revised sheet A-1.0, two parking spaces have been provided.

Comment No. 8

Provide additional details showing that the front yard meets the 30% minimum landscape
coverage. (Code Section 90.61)

Response:

Please see the attached revised sheet A-1.0 with the Lot Coverage Diagram and the Front Yard
Coverage diagrams., the landscape coverage meets the 30% minimum.

Comment No. 9:

Provide additional details showing that the landscaped area between the 2 drive aisles is at least 60 square
feet. (Code Section 90.61)

Response:

Please see the attached revised sheet A-1.0, there Is only one drive aisle for the two parking spaces.

Comment No. 10:

Provide dimensions for each curb cut along with the dimensions between the curb cuts. (Code
Section 90.61)

Response:

Please see the attached revised sheet A-1.0, the dimension of the curb cut has been added.

Comment No. 11:

Provide the material type for the proposed new driveway. (Code Section 90.61)

Response:

Please see the attached revised sheets A-1.0, the driveway will be Stamped Concrete colored Gray.
See Materials sheet A-7.2 for a sample of the intent for the driveway.

2935 Biscavne Blvd Miami. Florido (7861 607-3039

Page 58



Comment No. 12:

Move shed to subject property. It is currently encroaching onto the neighbor's rear lot.

Response:

Please see the attached revised sheets A-1.0, the existing shed is to be removed.

I hope this addresses your concerns regarding this application. Please know that we are always
available to you should you wish to discuss any of these issues further. Please feel free to call at
786-607 3039. Thank you again for your very kind assistance during this process.

Respectfully,

Olga Rodriguez Lostra
AR No. 93298

SCALE

2935 Biscavne Blvd Miami. Florida 33137 (786)607-3039

Page 59



City of Miami, September, 2019

Town of Surfside

Planning and Zoning Department
Re: Process No.

Casa Front

8810 Abbott Ave

Surfside, Florida 33154

Dear Sir,

My name is Olga Rodriguez Lastra and I am the architect of record for the project listed above.
The following is a narrative addressing the comments to from the Town of Surfside Planning and
Zoning Department.

•  Narrative of permitting related comments:

1. ZONING:

Comment No. 1:

Provide a practical difficult variance with the criteria addressed.

Response:

Please find attached the practical difficult variance application.

Comment No. 2:

Provide five foot setback for stairs accessing rooftop deck. (Code Section 90.45)

Response:

Please see the attached revised sheets, the rooftop deck has been eliminated from the scope of
work.

2935 BiscQvne Blvd Miami, Florida 33137 (7861607-3039

Page 60



Comment No. 3:

The proposed modifications result In less than 10% wail coverage for the north elevation. Adjust
accordingly. (Code Section 90.50)

Response:

Please see attached the plans forthe revised North Elevation. The North Elevation has been revised
to include more windows and now we have more than 10% wall coverage. With 774 SF of total wall
area and 80 SF of windows and doors we are at 10.3%

Comment No. 4:

Provide 10 foot side setbacks for the roof deck as measured from the roofline not the property
line. Provide a roof plan to indicate if setbacks have been met. (Code Section 90.50.2)

Response:

Please see the attached revised sheets, the rooftop deck has been eliminated from the scope of
work.

Comment No. 5:

Provide landscaping along the base of where the garage is to be converted. Per code section 90-50.1, If the
garage entrance is located at the front or primary comer of the property, landscaping shall be provided along
the base of the new exterior wall. When the installation of landscaping results in insufficient off-street
parking, a landscaped planter shall be permitted in lieu of the required landscaping.^

Response:

Please see the attached revised sheets A-1.0 and A-7.2, we will be providing Small Leaf Clusias
around the remodel/addition.

Comment No. 6:

Provide additional details showing that the front setback permeability meets the 50% minimum with the
addition of the new driveway. (Code Section 90.61)

Response:

Please see the attached revised sheet A-1.0 with the Lot Coverage Diagram and the Front Yard
Coverage diagrams., the permeability meets the 50% minimum.

2935 BiscQvne Blvd Miami. Florida 33137 (7861 607-3Q39

Page 61



Comment No. 7:

Provide two parking spaces on site. (Code Section 90.77).

Response:

Please see the attached revised sheet A-1.0, two parking spaces have been provided.

Comment No. 8

Provide additional details showing that the front yard meets the 30% minimum landscape
coverage. (Code Section 90.61)

Response:

Please see the attached revised sheet A-1.0 with the Lot Coverage Diagram and the Front Yard
Coverage diagrams., the landscape coverage meets the 30% minimum.

Comment No. 9:

Provide additional details showing that the landscaped area between the 2 drive aisles is at least 60 square
feet. (Code Section 90.61)

Response:

Please seethe attached revised sheet A-1.0, there is only one drive aisle for the two parking spaces.

Comment No. 10:

Provide dimensions for each curb cut along with the dimensions between the curb cuts. (Code
Section 90.61)

Response:

Please see the attached revised sheet A-1.0, the dimension of the curb cut has been added.

Comment No. 11:

Provide the material type for the proposed new driveway. (Code Section 90.61)

Response:

Please see the attached revised sheets A-1.0, the driveway will be Stamped Concrete colored Gray.
See Materials sheet A-7.2 for a sample of the intent for the driveway.

2935 Biscavne Blvd Miomi. Florida 33137 f7861 607-3039

Page 62



Comment No. 12:

Move shed to subject property. It is currently encroaching onto the neighbor's rear lot.

Response:

Please see the attached revised sheets A-I.O, the existing shed Is to be removed.

t hope this addresses your concerns regarding this application. Please knovv that we are always
available to you should you wish to discuss any of these issues further. Please feel free to coll at
786-607 3039. Thank you again for your very kind assistance during this process.

Respectfully,

Olga Rodriguez Lostro
AR No. 93298

SCALE

2935 BiscQvne Bfvd Miami. Florida 33137 17861 607-3039

Page 63



COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVAILABLE AT 
THE TOWN

CLERK'S OFFICE. 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN 

CLERK SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  

Date: September 26, 2019 

Re: Krieger Variance  

The architect, Daniel Sorogon, on behalf of the owners Dr. David Krieger and Bella Tendler 
Krieger, is requesting two variances for side setbacks for the first floor and upper story level 
from the Town of Surfside Zoning Code. The property owners are proposing a new two-story 
single family home. The property is located at 9264 Bay Drive within the H30A zoning district. 
The code requires the first-floor side setbacks for a site that consists of more than one lot of 
record to be 20 feet or 20% of the frontage, whichever is greater. The frontage of the subject 
lot is 67.44 feet; therefore, the required first-floor side setback is 20 feet. The applicant is 
proposing a first-floor side setback of eight feet, a difference of 12 feet for each side of the first 
floor. The Code requires the upper story setback for a site that consists of more than one lot of 
record to be an average of 20 feet or 20% of the frontage, whichever is greater, plus an 
additional five feet. The applicant is proposing a 12 foot average setback on either side of the 
second story, a difference of eight feet per the code requirements.  

The application was previously heard by the Planning and Zoning Board on July 11, 2019 
where it was recommended for denial to the Town Commission. The prior application proposed 
six foot,  nine inch first floor setbacks and 10 foot, two inch second floor setbacks.  

Location Map 

5A

Page 64



Page 2  

Request 

Section 90-45 of the Town’s Zoning Code requires a minimum side setback of 10 percent of 
the frontage of the lot within the H30A zoning district for one lot of record. For more than one 
lot of record, the code requires the first-floor side setbacks for a site that consists of more than 
one lot of record to be 20 feet or 20% of the frontage, whichever is greater. The frontage of the 
subject lot is 67.44 feet; therefore, the required first-floor side setback is 20 feet. The applicant 
is currently proposing a first-floor side setback of eight feet; therefore, the applicant is 
requesting a variance of 12 feet for the first-floor side setbacks.  

The code requires the upper story setback for a site that consists of more than one lot of record 
to be an average of 20 feet or 20% of the frontage, whichever is greater, plus five feet. The 
applicant is currently proposing a 12 foot average setback on either side of the property, a 
difference of eight feet on either side; therefore, the applicant is requesting a variance of eight 
feet for the upper story side setback.  

Variance Criteria 

(1) Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure,
or building involved, and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or buildings
in the same zoning district;

The property is a parallelogram-shaped lot which is similar to other properties along Bay 
Drive, many of which are located on parcels with more than one lot of record. The property 
has 67.44 feet of frontage along the street which extends to 71.45 feet in the rear of the 
property at Indian Creek. There are other lands, structures, or buildings that would be 
required to meet the Code-required setbacks.  

(2) The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant or a prior owner of the property;

The applicant is requesting the variances in order to construct a new structure.  If the 
structure was not built, the variances would not be required.   

(3) Literal interpretation of the provisions of the Town Code deprives the applicant of
rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the terms
of the Town Code and results in unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant;

The literal interpretation of the provisions of the Town Code will create a residence that is 
only 27 feet wide on the first floor and 17 feet wide on the second floor.  The intent of this 
provision of the Code was to provide additional separation between existing structures 
and new structures constructed on parcels with more than one lot of record.  The request 
for eight foot setbacks on the first floor side setback meets the intent of this code 
requirement. 

(4) The hardship has not been deliberately or knowingly created or suffered to establish
a use or structure which is not otherwise consistent with the Town of Surfside
Comprehensive Plan or the Town Code;

The hardship is a result of a new home being constructed/consisting of more than one lot 
of record, which requires the property to provide larger setbacks.   

Page 65



Page 3  

(5) An applicant's desire or ability to achieve greater financial return or maximum financial
return from his property does not constitute hardship;

It appears the applicant’s desire is to construct the structure for their occupancy and it is 
not known if the intent is for financial gain.  

(6) Granting the variance application conveys the same treatment to the applicant as to
the owner of other lands, buildings, or structures in the same zoning district;

As there are similar parcels within this zoning district with more than one lot of record, 
other property owners would be affected by this code requirement.   

(7) The requested variance is the minimum variance that makes possible the reasonable
use of the land, building, or structure; and

As proposed the applicant is requesting a setback of eight feet on the first floor and an 
average of 12 feet on the second floor. The revised plan demonstrates the applicant’s 
intent to be more in line with the spirt of the code. The Town Commission has indicated a 
desire to modify the current ordinance to provide setbacks consistent with the width of the 
lot.  

(8) The requested variance is in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the Town
of Surfside Comprehensive Plan and the Town Code, is not injurious to the neighborhood,
or otherwise detrimental to the public safety and welfare, is compatible with the
neighborhood, and will not substantially diminish or impair property values within the
neighborhood.

The proposed new home is consistent with the direction of the Town Commission for setbacks 
based on lot width. Although the revised code provision has not been adopted yet, the applicant 
has attempted to meet the provisions discussed and therefore would not be injurious to the 
neighborhood. The additional setback requirements adopted by the Town Commission were 
intended to reduce the mass of buildings. This application works towards those provisions by 
providing eight foot setbacks on the first floor and an average of 12 foot setbacks on the second 
floor.  

Findings 

Staff finds that the applicant has met the criteria for a variance. 

Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVAILABLE AT 
THE TOWN

CLERK'S OFFICE. 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN 

CLERK SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  

Date: September 26, 2019 

Re: 8810 Abbott Avenue Practical Difficulty Variance 

The property owner, Samuel Front, is requesting a practical difficulty variance to permit 3% 
additional lot coverage for the home at 8810 Abbott Avenue. Mr. Front is proposing an addition 
and renovation to the existing one-story single family home. The property is located within the 
Residential Single Family H30B zoning district.  

Request 

Section 90-49 of the Town of Surfside Code requires maximum lot coverage of 40% of the lot. 
Lot coverage is the area covered by a roof and enclosed on three sides. The proposed addition 
provides 43% lot coverage. The code offers a practical difficulty variance as an option for 
homeowners to be granted additional lot coverage if they demonstrate there is a practical 
difficulty. In this case, the homeowners are attempting to enclose a front porch to provide 
additional internal square footage. The applicant has indicated the open interior plan achieved 
by the proposed layout will provide better circulation for the homeowners. 

Practical Difficulty Variance Criteria 

How substantial is the variance in relation to the requirement sought to be varied? 
(Express in square footage and percentage) 

The applicant is requesting a 3% increase over the maximum lot coverage for a total of 43% 
lot coverage. This results in an increase of 175 square feet.  

Will any adverse changes be produced in the character of the neighborhood as a result 
of the proposed work? 

The majority of the neighboring properties are single story homes. The proposed plans 
renovate the home to convert the garage, widen the driveway and enclose an existing front 

5b

Page 76



Page 2  

porch, which equates to approximately 175 square feet over the maximum lot coverage.  The 
applicant is staying within the required setbacks thus resulting in minimal impact to the 
neighboring properties and maintaining a one story home is consistent with the neighboring 
properties.  

Can the difficulty be obviated by some method feasible for the applicant to pursue other 
than by a variance?  

The option the applicant has is to renovate without adding the additional square footage. While 
this is permitted by the code, the additional 175 square feet offers the applicant the ability to 
reconfigure the space to provide adequate living space on the first floor while not attempting to 
provide a second story. The appearance of a second floor is more of an impact to the 
neighborhood that a one story addition within the setbacks. Also, a second floor addition may 
result in the entire structure being subjected to the 50% rule. This would usually result in a tear 
down of the home and new construction. The most minimal impact is permitting the addition 
which exceeds the lot coverage by 3%.  

Whether, in view of the manner in which the difficulty arose, the interest of justice will 
be served by allowing the variance. 

Justice will be served by permitting the variance. The homeowners are attempting to enclose 
a front porch to provide a more usable building. The addition proposed provides minimal impact 
to the neighborhood.  

Do the plans demonstrate that the property meets or exceeds the landscape 
requirements in Chapter 90, Article VIII of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances? 

The plans currently do not meet the landscape requirements described in the code of 
ordinances, however, staff has proposed a condition of approval to provide the minimum 
landscape requirements.  

Findings 

Staff finds that the 3% lot coverage increase of 175 square feet is minimal and is not expected 
to impact the neighbors. Staff also finds that the applicant is providing the required pervious 
area and therefore the 3% increase of lot coverage will not negatively impact the required green 
space.  

Page 77



V,:'«»» iJ!
'■"-Dim I'*

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
GENERAL VARIANCE APPLICATION

A complete submittal includes all items on the "Submission Checklist for General Variance Application"
document as well as completing this application In full. The owner and agent must sign the application with the
appropriate supplemental documentation attached. Please print legibly in ink or type on this application form.

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER'S NAME _

PHONE / FAX _

AGENT'S NAME _

ADDRESS _

PHONE/FAX

Joe CLAcfc

2°lj6 5tvyb ^tAm\ , PL
78(c- (o07 - 5o3°\

ZONING CATEGORY

DESCRIPTION OF
VARIANCE REQUESTED

(please use separate sheet)

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Date Submitted

Report Completed
Comments

Project Number

Date

ZONING STANDARDS Required Provided

Lot Coverage 40 4il
Dimension of yards

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Parking Z. SFCiTS

Loading

Pervious Area 0 /q f\A SB A'

i/lryrCCC A  6gd5 l^
JURE OF OWNER DATE SIGNA OF AGENT DATE

Town of Surfside - General Variance Application
Page 78



City of Miami, September, 2019

Town of Surf side

Building Department

Casa Front

8810 Abbott Ave

Surfside, Florida 33154

•  Description of Variance Requested :

To wtiom it may concern:

We ore currently trying to renovate the home located at 8810 Abbott Avenue, Surfside. Fl. 33154.
The renovation consist of taking over the existing garage and enclosing the area of the front porch
to create an open plan Interior that would work better in terms of circulation for a retired couple.
To achieve this we will be adding 220 Sq. Ft, by enclosing the front porch. With this additional
Square footage we will be over the 40% Maximum Lot Coverage allowed. Our lot is 5,625 SF. The
expanded area of the house will be 2,425 Sq. Ft. which will put us at 43% Lot Coverage. Hopefully
It will not be a big deal to allow us to go over the Maximum Lot Coverage allowed by 3%. Thank
you for considering this matter.

2935 BiscQvne Blvd Miami. Florida 33137 (7861 607-3039

Page 79



Tenant or Owner Affidavit

UP being first duly sworn,
depose and say that I am the owner/tenant of the property described and which is the subject matter of
the proposed hearing; that a!) the answers to the questions in this application, and all sketch data and
other supplementary matter attached to and made a part of the application are honest and true to the
best of my knowledge and belief. I understand this application must be completed and accurate before a
hearing can be advertised. In the event that I or any one appearing on my behalf is found to have made
a material misrepresentation, either oral or written, regardino this aoolication, I understand that any
development action may be voidable at the option of the Town of Surfside

[  ̂ "Ttg
Print Name of Petitioner ature of Petitio

STATE OF COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

M» ̂ u

Printed Name of Notary Pi|^

My Commission Expires:

Attorney Affidavit

SILVIA M.DURAN
•  ' ' ''' Commission #00298991

Expires Fsbruary 9,2023
Bonded Thru TWy Fein Intunnee 800«345*7019

20 19 . by
personally known to me or who has produced

ition and who (did) (did not) take an oath.

ubiic

I. being first
duly sworn, depose and say that I am a State of Florida Attomey at Law, and I am the Attorney for the
Owner/Applicant of the property described and which is the subject matter of the proposed hearing; that
all the answers to the questions in this application, and all sketch data and other supplementary matter
attached to and made a part of this application are honest and true to the best of my knowledge and
belief. I understand this application must be complete and accurate before a hearing can be advertised.
In the event that I or any one appearing on my behalf is found to have made a material
misrepresentation, either oral or written, regarding this application, I understand that any variance,
special exception or plat approval shall be voidable at the option of the jown of Surf^

Print Name of Petitioner

STATE OF ^Qr iAc\

ture of Petiti

COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

ilviq M.
Printed Name of Notary Public

My Commission Expires: 4^^%, SILVIA M.DURAN
;*! Commission # 66 296991

February 9,2023
Bonded Thfu Troy F8ln{nwf8nc8800-38S-7019

ry Pub!

20 I 9 by
to me or who has produced
0 (did) (did not) take an oath.

Page 80



TOWNOFSURFSIDE
TOWN H

9293 HARDING AVENUE

SURFSIDE,FL33154
3058614863

Cashier: Employee

Transaction 104201

Total $1,500.00

CREDIT CARD SALE $1,500 00
VISA 9462

09-Sep-2019 3:34:22P
$1,500.001 Method: SWIPED
VISAXXXXXXXXXXXX9462
EDUARDOEHERRERA
Ref#: 925200501780
Auth #:053422
MID: ********2880

AthNtwkNm: VISA
SIGNATURE VERIFIED

Online: https.7/clover.com/p/
X0RN2M9AZFMQJ

z a ̂
> CM QC
2 o> D^  CO

o
o '
UJ

St
UJ ̂
cc

UJ ^ IL X
X O < uu P
UJ a. £ DC o

□ □

X o o
» UJ UJ
< I X
o o o

>a: t
uu oo
SO uicc
Odd a<
SO oo

Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVAILABLE AT 
THE TOWN

CLERK'S OFFICE. 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN 

CLERK SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: Members of the Planning & Zoning Board 

From:  Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

Date: September 26 2019 

Subject: Reducing massing of single family homes. 

The code permits a second story to be no greater than 80% of the square footage of the 
first story for lots that are not aggregated. Second stories on aggregated lots are limited 
to 64% of the first story. On a typical 50 X 112 lot, this results in 2,240 square feet on 
the first floor and up to 1,792 square feet on the second floor for a total of 4,032 square 
feet.  

The Planning and Zoning Board has requested staff to explore options in reducing the 
mass of new two story structures. Staff analyzed two options. The first was to limit the 
second story on all lots to no greater than 64% of the first floor. On a standard lot, this 
reduces the second floor by approximately 394 square feet. The second option was to 
keep the 80% on the second floor and increase in the side setback of two and a half feet. 
This reduced the square footage on the first floor by approximately 187 square feet. 

If the intention is to increase light and air while reducing massing on the second floor, 
the first option of a second story no greater than 64% of the first story should be 
considered.  

Further, the Board has often indicated that flat roofs give the appearance of greater 
massing than pitched roof homes. It is suggested that the Board consider requiring 
pitched roofs and allowing an applicant to request the Board review a flat roof only on a 
case by case basis. For instance, the Board recently reviewed a curved roof that would 
be considered flat do to the slope. An applicant would have the opportunity to request 
the Board to review an alternative design.  

Staff recommends reducing the second story to no greater than 64% of the first story 
and requiring pitched roofs.  

6A

Page 85



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: Members of the Planning & Zoning Board 

From:  Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

Date: September 26, 2019 

Subject: Freeboard 

At the August 26, 2019 joint meeting of the Town Commission and the Planning and 
Zoning Board, the Board gave staff direction to add a discussion item on an increase in 
freeboard of two additional feet for a total height of BFE + 4, or 12 feet. The attached 
graphic represents this increase.  

6B

Page 86



SU
RF

ID
E 

CU
RR

EN
T 

CO
DE

 -
 F

EM
A

+2
 -

 O
N
 S

TI
LT

S 
(3

0'
 M

AX
)

M
IA

M
I 

BE
AC

H 
H4

 Z
O
N
E 

-
FE

M
A 

+ 
5 

(2
7'
 M

AX
)

+1
4.

17
 N

AV
D

+1
2.

00
 N

AV
D

(F
EM

A 
+4

)

+3
4.

50
 N

AV
D

TO
P 

O
F 

BE
AM

30
' A

BO
VE

 C
RO

W
N

Page 87



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: Members of the Planning & Zoning Board 

From:  Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

Date: September 26, 2019 

Subject: Prohibition of Subdivision of Existing Aggregated Single Family Lots 

The Planning and Zoning Board has requested a discussion item relating to subdividing 
existing aggregated lots. Below is the language in Coral Gables Code:  

Building site requirements.  Wherever there may exist a single-family residence(s), duplex 
building(s) or any lawful accessory building(s) or structure(s) which was heretofore 
constructed on property containing one (1) or more platted lots or portions thereof, such 
lot or lots shall thereafter constitute only one (1) building site and no permit shall be 
issued for the construction of more than one (1) single-family residence or duplex 
building.  Such structures shall include but not be limited to swimming pools, tennis 
courts, walls, fences or other at grade and above ground improvements.  Only one (1) 
single-family residence or duplex shall be constructed upon any one (1) building site 
having not less than the minimum street frontage required by this code. 

6C

Page 88



IT
EM

 
O

U
TC

O
M

E 
N

EX
T 

ST
EP

S 
TE

N
TA

TI
VE

 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

FU
TU

RE
 P

Z 
DI

SC
U

SS
IO

N
 IT

EM
S 

Im
pa

ct
 fe

e 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

To
w

n 
is 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
a 

pr
op

os
al

 
fr

om
 a

 c
on

su
lta

nt
 to

 d
o 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 fe

e 
an

al
ys

is.
  

W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 o
n 

pr
op

os
al

 
U

pd
at

e 
to

 si
gn

 c
od

e 
N

ee
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

re
vi

sio
ns

 t
o 

th
e 

sig
n 

co
de

 i
nc

lu
di

ng
 l

im
iti

ng
 t

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
al

lo
w

an
ce

s 
fo

r 
w

in
do

w
 s

ig
na

ge
 t

o 
on

e 
w

in
do

w
 o

r 
do

or
 r

at
he

r 
th

an
 

m
ul

tip
le

 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 

St
ep

ba
ck

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
ha

s r
eq

ue
st

ed
 th

e 
PZ

 
bo

ar
d 

an
al

yz
e 

th
is 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

vi
su

al
 a

nd
 c

al
cu

la
tio

n 
of

 
vo

lu
m

e,
 h

ow
 m

uc
h 

sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e 

do
es

 th
is 

eq
ua

te
 to

 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 

Re
du

ce
 th

e 
al

lo
w

ab
le

 a
re

a 
of

 a
 2

nd
 st

or
y 

to
 n

o 
gr

ea
te

r 
th

an
 6

4%
 o

f t
he

 1
st

 st
or

y 

PZ
 R

eq
ue

st
s d

isc
us

sio
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
sid

e 
se

tb
ac

ks
  

Pr
ov

id
e 

te
xt

 to
 P

Z 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 

Ti
nt

 o
f g

la
ss

 in
 B

us
in

es
s 

Di
st

ric
t 

DV
AC

 re
qu

es
te

d 
PZ

 a
na

ly
ze

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t c

od
e 

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
te

xt
 to

 P
Z 

O
ct

ob
er

 P
Z 

O
N

 F
U

TU
RE

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 A
G

EN
DA

 
Ag

gr
eg

at
ed

 L
ot

s 
PZ

 re
qu

es
te

d 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

an
al

yz
in

g 
im

pa
ct

s o
n 

lo
ts

 
O

ct
ob

er
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

in
 fr

on
t o

f 
fe

nc
es

 
PZ

 re
qu

es
te

d 
fe

nc
es

 a
lo

ng
 a

 R
O

W
 to

 
ha

ve
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
 

Pr
op

os
e 

co
de

 a
m

en
dm

en
t t

o 
pr

op
os

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
Fu

tu
re

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

 

Ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

pa
tt

er
n 

PZ
 d

isc
us

sio
n 

on
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
sa

fe
ty

 
an

d 
w

al
ka

bi
lit

y 
Pi

lo
t p

ro
je

ct
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

CO
M

PL
ET

ED
 

Fr
ee

bo
ar

d 
&

 H
ei

gh
t 

PZ
 r

eq
ue

st
s 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
on

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

fr
ee

bo
ar

d 
&

 h
ei

gh
t  

Jo
in

t m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

on
 8

-2
6-

19
- N

o 
ac

tio
n 

Pa
rk

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
Ev

al
ua

te
 if

 p
ar

ki
ng

 c
od

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
st

at
us

 q
uo

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
cu

rr
en

t r
id

e 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

ga
ve

 
di

re
ct

io
n 

no
t t

o 
m

ov
e 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 

6D

Page 89



sh
ar

in
g 

tr
en

ds
 o

r i
f t

he
 n

ee
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
du

ce
d 

 
fo

rw
ar

d 
w

ith
 a

ny
 

ac
tio

n 
Fe

nc
es

 &
 H

ed
ge

s i
n 

th
e 

fr
on

t o
f s

in
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
re

sid
en

ce
s 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
on

 h
ed

ge
 h

ei
gh

t i
n 

th
e 

fr
on

t 
 

De
ce

m
be

r 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
– 

2nd
 

re
ad

in
g 

Fe
nc

es
 &

 
He

dg
es

 in
 th

e 
fr

on
t o

f s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

re
sid

en
ce

s 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an
s 

Re
qu

ire
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s 

fo
r 

la
rg

e 
sc

al
e 

re
no

va
tio

ns
 

(r
en

ov
at

io
ns

 
af

fe
ct

in
g 

m
or

e 
th

an
 5

0%
 o

f t
he

 sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
ho

us
e)

 

Re
qu

es
te

d 
Ro

ss
 to

 
at

te
nd

 
m

ee
tin

g 
to

 
di

sc
us

s 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t
s f

or
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s a

s w
el

l 
as

 th
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 
re

vi
ew

 
pr

oc
es

s  

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

 
 

Ro
ss

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
de

ta
ils

. 
N

o 
fu

rt
he

r 
ac

tio
n 

re
qu

es
te

d.
  

Si
de

w
al

k 
ae

st
he

tic
s  

Pr
ep

ar
e 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
ite

m
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
w

al
ka

bi
lit

y 
ca

n 
be

 im
pr

ov
ed

.  
Pr

ep
ar

e 
gr

ap
hi

cs
 

de
pi

ct
in

g 
8 

ft 
w

id
e 

sid
ew

al
k 

&
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
bu

ffe
r 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

Si
de

w
al

k 
ae

st
he

tic
s  

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
 

Ag
gr

eg
at

io
n 

of
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

  
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Di
sc

us
s 

lim
ita

tio
ns

 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
le

ng
th

 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 
sin

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

Au
gu

st
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
– 

Fi
rs

t R
ea

di
ng

 , 
N

ov
em

be
r s

ec
on

d 
re

ad
in

g 

 
Ad

op
te

d 

Page 90



lo
ts

, i
f 

ag
gr

eg
at

ed
.  

Re
sil

ie
nc

y 
St

ra
te

gy
 

PZ
 h

as
 re

qu
es

te
d 

st
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

a 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

ite
m

 w
as

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

   

In
vi

te
 B

et
sy

 
W

he
at

on
 

fr
om

 M
ia

m
i 

Be
ac

h 
to

 
di

sc
us

s w
ha

t 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 M

ia
m

i 
Be

ac
h 

ha
s 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
or

 
Su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
  

 
M

ov
e 

to
 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
 

Pa
rk

in
g 

in
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

 
In

 o
rd

er
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

vi
ou

s a
re

as
, 

ev
al

ua
te

 if
 tw

o 
ve

hi
cl

es
 o

n 
a 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 a
re

 n
ee

de
d.

  

 
O

ct
ob

er
 P

Z 
 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

U
pd

at
e 

on
 b

us
in

es
s d

ist
ric

t  
Fo

llo
w

 u
p 

w
ith

 P
Z 

to
 n

ot
ify

 th
e 

bo
ar

d 
of

 w
ho

 is
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 &
 a

ny
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
bu

sin
es

s d
ist

ric
t  

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
of

 
re

in
st

at
in

g 
DV

AC
 o

n 
O

ct
ob

er
 9

th
 

co
m

m
iss

io
n 

ag
en

da
  

O
ct

ob
er

 P
Z 

 
 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 

W
ay

s t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

vi
ou

s 
ar

ea
 o

f l
ot

s  
 

Pl
ac

e 
on

 P
Z 

ag
en

da
 fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

PZ
 w

ith
 c

ur
re

nt
 st

an
da

rd
s  

 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 
 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

 
 

Li
m

ita
tio

n 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
le

ng
th

 in
 H

40
 &

 H
30

C 
Re

vi
sit

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 a

s w
el

l a
s 

gr
ee

n 
w

al
ls 

to
 so

ft
en

 th
e 

br
ea

ks
 in

 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g.
  

PZ
 R

ev
ie

w
. 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

he
ar

d 
on

 fi
rs

t 
re

ad
in

g,
 

M
ar

ch
 1

3 

Ap
ril

 P
Z 

 
 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
  

H4
0,

 
H3

0 
&

 
SD

B4
0 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

ly
 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

or
di

na
nc

e 
 

Re
vi

ew
 

w
ith

 
PZ

 
op

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
ly

 
sig

ni
fic

an
t 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r o
th

er
 zo

ni
ng

 d
ist

ric
ts

.  

PZ
 d

isc
us

sio
n 

 
M

ar
ch

 P
Z 

 
 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 

Gr
ee

n 
Ro

of
s 

 
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 P

Z 
 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
Ph

ot
ov

ol
ta

ic
 In

ce
nt

iv
es

 
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Di
sc

us
s 

re
qu

iri
ng

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 P

Z 
 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
 

Page 91



so
la

r p
an

el
s 

fo
r a

ll 
re

sid
en

tia
l 

pr
op

er
tie

s.
  

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

de
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
th

at
 li

m
its

 
a 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 so
 th

at
 it

 d
oe

s n
ot

 e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

fr
on

t p
la

ne
 o

f t
he

 h
om

e.
 

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Gi
ve

 a
 fo

ot
, g

et
 a

 fo
ot

 
re

la
tin

g 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l R

ise
 

 - 
Fl

at
 R

oo
f v

s.
 P

itc
h 

ro
of

 
   

Pl
ac

e 
on

 a
ge

nd
a 

fo
r d

isc
us

sio
n 

on
 

re
fe

re
nd

um
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

vi
su

al
s,

 
tim

el
in

e 
an

d 
cr

os
s s

ec
tio

n.
  

Fe
br

ua
ry

  C
om

m
iss

io
n 

 
2nd

 re
ad

in
g 

 
 

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

 R
oo

f P
itc

h 
of

 S
in

gl
e 

Fa
m

ily
  

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ro

of
 

pi
tc

h 
ab

ov
e 

to
p 

of
 th

e 
tr

us
s a

s a
n 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 fe
at

ur
e 

Pr
ov

id
e 

sid
e 

by
 si

de
 

el
ev

at
io

n 
in

 
cu

rr
en

t c
od

e 
to

 th
e 

to
p 

of
 

th
e 

fla
t r

oo
f 

to
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 
it 

is 
3 

fe
et

 
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

to
p 

of
 a

 
pi

tc
he

d 
ro

of
.  

Fe
br

ua
ry

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 i

f 
a 

tr
el

lis
 a

tt
ac

he
d 

to
 t

he
 

ho
us

e 
is 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

an
 

ac
ce

ss
or

y 
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 

be
en

 a
 

re
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

iss
ue

. 
Pr

ov
id

e 
di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
th

is 
is 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
  

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 if

 a
 tr

el
lis

 
at

ta
ch

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
ho

us
e 

is 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
an

 
ac

ce
ss

or
y 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 

be
en

 a
 

re
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

iss
ue

. P
  

Page 92



Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 si
de

 
se

tb
ac

ks
 o

n 
up

pe
r f

lo
or

s f
or

 si
ng

le
 

fa
m

ily
 h

om
es

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

e 
To

w
n 

ha
s a

lre
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 to

 
pr

oh
ib

it 
co

ve
re

d 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

co
un

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
se

tb
ac

ks
.  

Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r 
ad

di
tio

na
l s

id
e 

se
tb

ac
ks

 o
n 

up
pe

r f
lo

or
s f

or
 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
ho

m
es

 

Th
e 

To
w

n 
ha

s 
al

re
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 to

 
pr

oh
ib

it 
co

ve
re

d 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

co
un

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
se

tb
ac

ks
.  

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  b

y 
st

af
f 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

is 
iss

ue
 h

as
 

no
t c

om
e 

up
 

as
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 
an

d 
it 

is 
no

t 
cl

ea
r i

f t
hi

s i
s 

st
ill

 d
es

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
re

gu
la

te
d.

  

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  

by
 st

af
f 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
as

te
 a

nd
 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
co

nt
ai

ne
r 

sc
re

en
in

g 

Sc
re

en
in

g 
fo

r c
on

ta
in

er
s, 

gr
ee

n 
sc

re
en

, v
eg

et
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
e 

pi
ct

ur
es

 
fr

om
 C

om
m

iss
io

ne
r K

lig
m

an
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 m
at

er
ia

l 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
M

od
ify

 c
od

e 
to

 a
llo

w
 st

am
pe

d 
co

nc
re

te
 a

nd
 c

on
cr

et
e 

sla
bs

 w
ith

 
de

co
ra

tiv
e 

ro
ck

 o
r g

ra
ss

 in
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

Pa
in

tin
g 

of
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 
To

w
n 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r 
co

m
m

iss
io

n 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t 

m
ov

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 
 

Page 93



Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r c

om
m

er
ci

al
 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
w

in
d 

tu
rb

in
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
hu

rr
ic

an
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
, n

oi
se

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
, 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

is 
iss

ue
 h

as
 

no
t c

om
e 

up
 

as
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 
an

d 
it 

is 
no

t 
cl

ea
r i

f t
hi

s i
s 

st
ill

 d
es

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
re

gu
la

te
d.

  

Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

es
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
hu

rr
ic

an
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
, 

no
ise

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

, 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 a

bo
ve

 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
ho

m
es

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 re
qu

ire
 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
et

ba
ck

  
Di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
th

is 
is 

st
ill

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

as
 

th
e 

co
de

 
co

ul
d 

be
 

m
od

ifi
ed

 to
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pi

tc
he

d 
ro

of
s.

 

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 

ab
ov

e 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 
re

qu
ire

 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

se
tb

ac
k 

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
st

ill
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
as

 
th

e 
co

de
 

co
ul

d 
be

 
m

od
ifi

ed
 to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

pi
tc

he
d 

ro
of

s. 

Fi
na

l Z
on

in
g 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

To
w

n 
M

an
ag

er
 w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
ba

se
d 

on
 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

s.
 

N
ee

d 
di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
an

yt
hi

ng
 

fu
rt

he
r i

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

 

Fi
na

l 
Zo

ni
ng

 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
To

w
n 

M
an

ag
er

 
w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
ba

se
d 

on
 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

s.
  

Re
qu

iri
ng

 n
ot

ic
in

g 
fo

r 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f h

ou
se

s 
Re

se
ar

ch
 o

pt
io

n 
an

d 
pl

ac
e 

on
 a

ge
nd

a 
fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n 
 

 
 

 
Ye

s  

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 94



Si
gn

 D
ef

in
iti

on
s  

M
od

ify
 si

gn
 d

ef
in

iti
on

s f
or

 
m

on
um

en
t a

nd
 si

gn
 a

re
a 

Dr
af

te
d 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
t  

 
 

 

Ca
rp

or
ts

 
Re

qu
ire

 im
pr

ov
ed

 su
rf

ac
e 

on
 fr

am
e 

Ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 
Co

de
  

 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 
Ye

s  

Pr
ov

id
e 

su
m

m
ar

y 
on

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
ho

ur
s a

nd
 

no
ise

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 

 

Pl
ac

e 
up

da
te

 o
n 

PZ
 a

ge
nd

a.
  

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s  

W
or

kf
or

ce
 h

ou
sin

g 
up

da
te

 
 

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s 

Ad
d 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 

lic
en

se
d 

ar
ch

ite
ct

 fo
r D

RB
 

su
bm

itt
al

s  

Re
vi

ew
in

g 
en

tir
e 

se
ct

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

DR
B 

 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t  
 

 
M

ay
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Ag
en

da
  

Co
rr

id
or

 A
na

ly
sis

 
St

ud
y 

co
rr

id
or

 
be

tw
ee

n 
Co

lli
ns

 
&

 
Ha

rd
in

g 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

de
 

am
en

dm
en

ts
  

W
or

k 
au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
to

 
be

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 
N

O
VE

M
BE

R 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

  
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Si
ng

le
 F

am
ily

 P
ai

nt
 C

ol
or

s 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
if 

a 
co

lo
r 

pa
le

tt
e 

is 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 fo
r s

in
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

in
cl

ud
ed

  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 
fu

tu
re

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

Zo
ni

ng
 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

W
ill

 a
dd

 t
o 

Jo
in

t 
M

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 

PZ
/C

om
m

iss
io

n.
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 c
ap

 f
or

 p
ay

m
en

t 
in

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n 
Ju

ly
 P

Z 
ag

en
da

  

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Ju
ly

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 1

st
 re

ad
in

g,
 

Ju
ly

 P
Z 

Au
gu

st
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
  

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Tu
rt

le
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

 
To

w
n 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 

N
o 

or
di

na
nc

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Tu

rt
le

 
lig

ht
in

g 
al

re
ad

y 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

 
co

de
.  

CO
M

PL
ET

E 
Tu

rt
le

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
 

To
w

n 
St

af
f 

to
 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 

Page 95



Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Co

lo
r P

al
et

te
 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 &

 Z
on

in
g 

Bo
ar

d 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
a 

co
lo

r 
pa

le
tt

e 
is 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 
fu

tu
re

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

Zo
ni

ng
 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Re
pl

ac
ed

 
w

ith
 

re
pa

in
tin

g 
of

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

. 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Ba
y 

Dr
iv

e 
&

 9
6th

 S
tr

ee
t 

O
pe

n 
Ba

y 
Dr

iv
e 

of
f 9

6th
 S

tr
ee

t 
St

af
f w

ill
 

re
se

ar
ch

  
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

Bu
ild

in
g 

to
 

re
se

ar
ch

  
N

o 
ch

an
ge

.  
Po

lic
e 

Ch
ie

f c
ite

d 
sa

fe
ty

 c
on

ce
rn

s 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Si
gn

/a
w

ni
ng

 c
od

e 
Di

sc
us

se
d 

at
 Jo

in
t M

ee
tin

g 
St

af
f 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
to

 
w

or
k 

on
 d

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
Au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
- 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Ju

ly
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
Au

gu
st

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

As
 b

ui
lt 

re
vi

ew
s f

or
 

re
sid

en
tia

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
Di

sc
us

s i
nc

re
as

in
g 

ca
no

py
 in

 to
w

n,
 

st
re

et
 tr

ee
s,

 w
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

pl
an

te
d 

in
 

RO
W

 

Re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 
pr

ep
ar

e 
re

po
rt

 fo
r 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
an

d 
po

ss
ib

le
 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

M
ar

ch
 P

Z 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Ad
de

d 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 F
Y2

01
5 

bu
dg

et
 

In
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 b
as

e 
flo

od
 

el
ev

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 H
12

0 
di

st
ric

t 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

ac
tio

n 
ne

ed
ed

 

 
N

/A
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

So
la

r p
an

el
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
so

la
r 

pa
ne

ls 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t 
In

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
M

ar
ch

 P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Ca
r c

ha
rg

in
g 

st
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

ca
r 

ch
ar

gi
ng

 st
at

io
ns

 re
qu

iri
ng

 th
em

 in
 

ne
w

 m
ul

ti 
fa

m
ily

, r
es

ea
rc

h 
w

ha
t 

ot
he

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
re

 d
oi

ng
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

De
ce

m
be

r P
Z 

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Py
ra

m
id

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
s o

f 
st

ep
ba

ck
s i

n 
th

e 
H1

20
 

di
st

ric
t 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

sin
ce

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Zo

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
st

ep
ba

ck
s a

s p
ar

t o
f w

al
l f

ro
nt

ag
e 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 

 
 

N
/A

 
 

Ga
ra

ge
 d

oo
r c

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

M
od

ify
 c

od
e 

to
 re

m
ov

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
fo

r t
w

o 
se

pa
ra

te
 g

ar
ag

e 
do

or
s 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Page 96



10
%

 w
in

do
w

 o
pe

ni
ng

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t p
er

 st
or

y 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 

Zo
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

fo
r 

co
m

m
iss

io
n 

 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Ju
ne

 P
Z 

 
N

ov
em

be
r 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r f

irs
t 

re
ad

in
g 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

in
 fr

on
t o

f 
co

nv
er

te
d 

ga
ra

ge
 

De
te

rm
in

e 
if 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

pl
an

te
r i

s 
su

ffi
ci

en
t v

er
su

s r
eq

ui
rin

g 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g.
  

Re
vi

ew
ed

 
co

de
 a

nd
 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 

th
at

 p
la

nt
er

 
is 

on
ly

 
pe

rm
itt

ed
 in

 
ca

se
s w

he
re

 
th

e 
dr

iv
ew

ay
 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
to

o 
sh

or
t. 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
 

Ye
s  

Sh
ed

s 
M

od
ify

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e,

 b
ut

 re
du

ce
 h

ei
gh

t a
nd

 a
dd

 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Di
sc

us
se

d 
at

 
M

ar
ch

 m
ee

tin
g.

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
1s

t r
ea

di
ng

 in
 

M
ay

. P
Z 

in
 

M
ay

 
 

Page 97


	3 - Minutes
	4A - 8818 Froude Avenue
	4B - 8866 Hawthorne Avenue
	4C - 8900 Harding Avenue
	4D - 9264 Bay Drive
	4E - 8810 Abbott Avenue 
	5A - 9264 Bay Drive - Krieger Variance
	5B - 8810 Abbott Avenue Practical Difficulty Variance
	6A - Reducing Massing of Single Family Homes
	6B - Freeboard
	6C - Prohibition of Subdivision of Existing Aggregated Single family Lots
	6D - Future Agenda Items



